Mark Kielty

From: Marie O'Reilly <moreilly@cavancoco.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 25 February 2020 09:13

To: Mark Kielty

Cc: Nollaig A Murray

Subject: # 246 - Referral

Good Morning Mark,

The local authority, having forwarded this application to An Bord Pleanala, have made no determination on any of the
subject matter submitted, including the ownership of land.

Therefore, we are unable to provide a response to your query.

Should you require any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Kind regards,
Marie
Marie O'Reilly | Clerical Officer | Planning Department

Cavan County Council, Johnston Central Library, Farnham Street, Cavan, Co. Cavan H12 V3W4
Direct & +353 49 4378300| <I: moreilly@cavancoco.ie] Web: www.cavancoco.ie

From: Marie O'Reilly

Sent: 24 February 2020 09:06

To: Mark Kielty <m.kielty@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Nollaig A Murray <nollaigamurray@cavancoco.ie>
Subject: # 246 - Referral

Good Morning Mark,

Our email address is plan@cavancoco.ie- please update your records accordingly.

We are currently looking into your query and we will endeavour to have a response sent through to you shortly on
this.

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

Cn

cavan

Combhairle Contan an Chabhdin
Cavan County Caunc

From: Mark Kielty <m.kielty@pleanala.ie>
Sent: 20 February 2020 15:33

To: Marie O'Reilly <moreilly@cavancoco.ie>
Subject: FW: Referral

Hi Marie,

| received a bounce back email when attempting the send the below message to planning@cavancoco.ie.

Kind regards,

Mark Kielty
Executive Officer

From: Mark Kielty

Sent: Thursday 20 February 2020 15:32
To: planning@cavancoco.ie

Subject: Referral

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please see below details of the following referral received by An Bord Pleanala.

With reference to the site, could you confirm the name of the landowner in question?
Kind regards,

Mark Kielty (Executive Officer)

An Bord Pleanala

Reference No | Proposed Development @ | Party Lodged Notes
Appeal
246 Corryrourke, Cornakill, 3 Party 19/02/2020 | N/A
Mullagh, Co. Cavan




The contents of this email (including attachments) are private and confidential and may also be subject to legal
privilege. It is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee, or the person responsible for
delivering it to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this e-mail or any attachments to anyone else or make
any use of its contents; you should not read any part of this e-mail or any attachments. Unauthorised disclosure or
communication or other use of the contents of this e-mail or any part thereof may be prohibited by law and may
constitute a criminal offence. The General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) came into effect on 25th May 2018.
GDPR and the Data Protection Acts give you greater rights over your personal data and requires organisations to
take additional steps to ensure that your personal data is protected and processed fairly. Our Privacy Policy explains
how Cavan County Council collects, shares, uses and protects your personal data. We respect your personal data
and take great care to ensure security and confidentiality is maintained at all times. You may view our Privacy Policy
at www.cavancoco.ie which also explains how you can exercise your rights under GDPR.



